



Extension on Meliadine

Ian Parsons <Ian.Parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Fri, Sep 4, 2015 at 2:56 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Andrew Keim <Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi NWB,

AANDC is writing this email as request for extension on the 2AM-MEL file.

Due to unforeseen circumstances there was an email problem and we have not been receiving emails.

Due to this email problem AANDC is requesting a 7 day extension to the type A Melaidine file.

Regards,

Ian

Ian Parsons B.Sc.
Regional Coordinator
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

Bldg 918, PO Box 100
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
Tel: (867) 975-4282
Fax: (867) 975-4585
ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/nunavut